Shubhendu Biswas

From: Samrat Narvekar

Sent: 04 November 2024 11:30

To: Shubhendu Biswas

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Bhubaneswar IT
Subject: RE: Upcoming Store BIGGIES BURGER.
Hi Shubhendu,

Pls raise the PR.

Regards,

Samrat

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 11:26

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhubaneswar IT
<bhubaneshwar.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Upcoming Store BIGGIES BURGER.

Importance: High

Hello Samrat,

We would require a new pos set for upcoming NSO at BBSR, hence you please provide the go ahead | will raise a
fresh PR for the same.

( Set of Pos printer, cash drawer )

Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744
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From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 11:12

To: Bhubaneswar IT <bhubaneshwar.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubhendu Biswas
<shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Niva Singha Priya
<niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming Store BIGGIES BURGER.
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From: Bhubaneswar IT <bhubaneshwar.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 11:04

To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Niva Singha Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Bhatt
<sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Upcoming Store BIGGIES BURGER.

Dera Sir,
Greetings of the day...

I received an email from operations regarding a new Biggies Burger location that is soon to open. I need the
IT equipment listed below.
Kindly approve.

1. pos set( pos, printer, cashdrawer )
2. ups

3.mouse,keyboard

4. 8port switch

Thanks Regards,
Pradipta kumar sahoo

M-7008099261
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Biju Patnaik International Airport
Aerodrome Area, Airport Road
Bhubaneswar, Odisha - 751020

From: Niva Singha Priya <niva.singha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Aniket Sawant <aniket.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS
<mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhubaneswar Cashier
<bhubaneswar.cashier@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhubaneswar QA <bhubaneswar.qa@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Aratrika Roy Bhattacharya
<aratrika.roybhattacharya@travelfoodservices.com>; Imran Shaikh <imran.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samir
Pusti <samir.pusti@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhubaneshwar OPS <bhubaneswar.ops@travelfoodservices.com>;
Bhubaneswar Control <bhubaneswar.control@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjay Bhatt
<sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhubaneswar IT <bhubaneshwar.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Upcoming Store BIGGIES BURGER.

Dear Aniket Ji,



Please create a new store code for upcoming outlet Biggies Burger.

Dear Shubhendu,

Please arrange the below mention requirement for Bhubaneswar’s upcoming store.
*1 POS set

*1 Paytm QR Code for digital payment with sound Box.

Dear Cashier,
Please arrange 1 no of EDC machine for new upcoming outlet.

Dear QA,
Please do the needful as per SOP.

Thanks,
Niva Singha Priya



